South East Coast

Ambulance Service
NHS Foundation Trust

Trust Headquarters
Nexus House
Gatwick Road

Date 19t December 2019 Crawley
_ West Sussex
Email: RH10 9BG

Tel: 0300 123 0999

Dearr, www.secamb.nhs.uk

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
(FOIA) reference FOI/19/12/22.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

1) Can you provide me with the name and contact details of the senior
manager responsible for the overall estates infrastructure across all your
facility sites. (i.e. the manager for the overseeing of all the physical building
works)

Paul Ranson — Head of Procurement & Acting Head of Strategic Estates — 0300 123
0999

2) Can you provide me with the name and contact details of the senior
manager responsible for the overall Information Technology (IT) across all
your facility sites.

Associate Director of IT — Amaraghosha Carter 0300 123 0999

3) Do you have approved subcontractors that you use for undertaking any
necessary building work/i.t. infrastructure (cabling, telecoms) to the various
sites?

Facilities Management is managed by Rydon. Building project works are covered
with an appropriate business case and full tender exercise.

4) Do you have a framework for undertaking cabling, telecoms, network
cabling works etc or get quotes in project by project?

We follow Trust Standing Financial Instructions and obtain quotes in line with
specified values.

| hope you find this information of some assistance.
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email

address:

Ql@secamb.nhs.uk

Aspiring to be better today and even better tomorrow



http://www.secamb.nhs.uk/
mailto:FOI@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust

Aspiring to be better today and even better tomorrow




